The Modbury Team Ministry
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Modbury 
St. George

The present Church dates from the 13th century and was dedicated to St. George in 1320, although there are indications of an earlier Norman Building. There was considerable reconstruction in the 14th and 15th centuries, and the pulpit is thought to have been made from parts of the screen destroyed by Cromwell’s men in the Civil War. Note the carved flowers in its panels. The tower has angle buttresses and a spire.

Aveton Gifford 
 St. Andrew
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The Norman building of 1250 was destroyed by a bomb in 1943. The Early English porch and the 14th century font were among the few surviving features and the rebuilding was finally completed in 1970. there is a strong link between Aveton Gifford and Exeter in the person of Walter de Stapledon who was the rector of the parish soon after the church was built and later became Bishop of Exeter. While Bishop, de Stapleton was involved in the building of Exeter Cathedral.
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Bigbury
St Lawrence
Built on an ancient site, the earliest reference to St. Lawrence is in 1411. The west tower has a short spire and the pulpit is carved with circles and leaves. It is reputed to have been bought from ashburton church, together with the lectern , for eleven guineas in the 18th century. Both date from the 15th century. The North aisle and the south transept arches and piers may be medieval.

East Allington 
St. Andrew
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First mentioned in 1268, the stone high altar was dedicated by Bishop Grandisson in 1333. it was restored in the in the 19th century after a period of neglect but many fine features remain. There is a carved pulpit and a 16th century screen decorated with foliage and flowers. The nave has octagonal columns on the North side and clustered columns on the south side. East Allington was the home of the Foresque family who are reputed to have come to the country at the time of the Norman Conquest. Fallapit, to the north of the church, was their family home. During the 2nd World War the parish was evacuated and used as a battle practice area in preparation for the D-Day landings.

Kingston 
St. James The Less
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Although there was an ecclesiastical connection with Ermington and Montacute, Somerset, from the 11th century, this building dates from the 14th century and the burial ground and church were consecrated in 1402. it is pre-perpendicular in style but with a perpendicular north aisle. It was rebuilt in the 19th century after a period of neglect and the church was reopened by the bishop in 1893.

Loddiswell 
St. Michael and All Angels
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This church retains its Norman transeptal arches together with other features dating from the 13th and 14th centuries. The red sandstone Norman font has a unique decoration of scrolls. There are hagioscopes in the north and south transepts and a ‘Breeches Bible’ printed in 1583 is displayed. The north transept window contains Medieval stained glass and a coat of arms of George III can be seen in the church. The building was restored in 1866.
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Ringmore 
All Hallows

This is a small church with a 13th century steeple standing south of the nave. The 18th century sundial on the south porch of the 14th century transeptal tower is unique in Devon. The hagioscope from the north transept is believed to be Saxon or early Norman. The coloured repetitive pattern on the chancel arch is medieval village art. The church was extensively restored in 1863.

Woodleigh 
St. Mary
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On the site of a Saxon church, this building is probably 13th century. Extensively restored in 1891, it has been thoroughly renovated in 1990. In the sanctuary wall is a fine example of an Easter sepulchre erected in memory of Sir Thomas Smyth – Rector 1492-1527. The stained glass windows, while of no great age, are very pleasing in this small church.

